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HAND-DELIVERY
David Catanach, Director
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division

1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Re:  Case No. 15483; Application of Guardian Operating Corporation for
Authorization to Inject, Eddy County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Catanach:

On behalf of the Applicant, we request that this matter be dismissed.

Mewbourne Oil Company does not object to this request.

Mr. Ron Morales, an individual who has appearcd but has not established standing, has
been notified of the plans to dismiss this matter. He has not responded or otherwise informed us
of any objection.

Very truly yours,
J. Scott Hall

cc (via email): Randy Cate, Guardian Operating Corporation
James Bruce, Esq., counsel for Mewbourne Oil Company

REPLY TO:

325 Paseo de Peralta

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
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